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Rajes

From: Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2022 6:55 PM
To: Admin A; Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)
Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Subject: SNM22D204547C01 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGN9U ON 28.06.2022 ALONG Second 

Link Bridge, Second Link Expy, Kampung Tira

Hi Team 
  
Insured lost control and hit railing in Malaysia.  Vehicle was F8 SPIDER. Estimates raised by ITAL AUTO PTE LTD 
(Distributor) 
  
We herewith assign your firm to  

1. survey,  
2. investigate including interviewing insured and  
3. conduct site inspection in Malaysian, if necessary. Let us know the necessity and cost for such service. 

  
We have already created Merimen and uploaded all the necessary documents for your information.  The model may be 
differ. 
  
As this is a high value vehicle, seeking your close attention to the matter. 
  
Please keep us updated. 
  
NOTICE : 
In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be 
expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via email 
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
  
Thanks and Best Regards 
  
Chee So Chow 
Claims Department  
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
Main: (65) 6389 6116  I  F: (65) 6222 5879 
Email : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 
  
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com  I FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   I WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 
  
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify 
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
  


